December 7, 2004 IFA Board Meeting *Voting Record

Members Present:	Natalia Delgado, Michael Goetz, David Gustman, Dr. Roger Herrin, Edward Leonard, Martin Nesbitt, Terrence O'Brien, Timothy Ozark
Members by Phone:	None
Members Absent:	Demetris Giannoulias, Andrew Rice, Joseph Valenti

ITEMS / PROJECTS

VOTE

November 2004 Preliminary Financial Statements	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
November 2004 Minutes	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Appointment of Executive Director 2005	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained

PROJECTS:

I KUJEC IS.			
Kane County Senior Living	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Wise Investments, LLC and Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.			
	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Opportunity, Inc.	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
P & P Press, Inc.	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Dieters Family Land Company, LLC	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Matthew Schertz	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Adam Birchen	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Andrew Birchen	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
David P. and Sharon K. Ortman	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Dana Michelle Morris	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Michael J. Mizeur	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Bryan A. Wood	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
William and Margo Weber	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Philip A. Dague and Marilyn E. Dague	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Matthew R. Trowitch	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Swedish American Health Systems	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Illinois College	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Englewood Cooperative Apartments, Inc.	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Champagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Projects	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Valley View Preservation, L.P	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Daniel K. Reed	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Philip J. and Katherine Richardson	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		
Michael and Gabriele Oltmann	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained		

Michael and Clarissa Hunt	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
David Gerdes	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Darin Ratermann	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Paul George Steinhilber	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Mark and Jennifer Kinneer	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Jessica L. Wernsing	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Clint and Rebecca Dotterer	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
Ralph and Deborah Diericks	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained
David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley	10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstained

*This information, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any manner. Thank you.